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As per the submitted Geologist report, the
road construction is not be possible in very
steep slope area, so the proposal is liable to
be rejected, State Government (not below the
rank of CCF) shall submit detailed comments
in theis regard.

CCF Kumaon has informed that as per the
Geologist's report, the proposed alignment passes
through a steep slope where, if a road is
constructed, the generated muck cannot be
effectively controlled. A site inspection was
conducted by the CCF (Kumaon Zone) on
15.01.2025, along with forest officials and
representatives of the PWD. Subsequently, the
DFO Civil SoyamAlmora re-inspected the site on
17.04.2025, accompanied by PWD representatives
and forest staft.

After detailed ground verification, it became amply
clear that the selected site/alignment is not suitable
for road construction due to the steep gradient,
which would also result in ineffective muck
disposal. Additionally, the proposed construction
would adversely impact 4-5 small naulas
(traditional water channels) that feed into a nearby
river, thereby affecting both surface and sub-
surface water flows and water availability.
Furthermore, it is important to note that out of the
two villages intended to be connected by this road,
one village (Tuleri) is already connected through
an existing PMGSY road.Upon review of the KML
file and ground report, it is strongly recommended
that the user agency reconsider the proposed
alignment. Since Tuleri village is already
connected by a PMGSY road, it would be more
feasible to extend this existing road towards the
second village (Naini). This alternative would
primarily involve nap (private) land, a relatively
gentler slope, and minimal tree felling.

For reference, a Google Map is attached herewith,
which shows an existing trek route along which the
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user agency can propose a new alignment.

As per DSS analysis of proposed diversion
area KML, the area become 0.06 ha instead
of 3.60 ha. A clarification and correct
information in this regard in required to be
uploaded.

CCF Kumaon has informed that it has been
informed by the User Agency that the correct
KML file in compliance with point number 2 has
been uploaded in section C of Part One of the
online portal.
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1) As per the submitted Geologist report, the
road construction is not be possible in very
steep slope area, so the proposal is liable to
be rejected, State Government (not below
the rank of CCF) shall submit detailed
comments in theis regard.

As per the Geologist's report, the proposed
alignment passes through a steep slope
where, if a road is constiucted, the generated
muck cannot be effectively controlled. A site
inspection was conducted by the CCF
(Kumaon Zone) on 15.01.2025, along with
forest officials and representatives of the
PWD. Subsequently, the DFO Civil
SoyamAlmora re-inspected the site on
17.04.2025, accompanied by PWD
representatives and forest staff.

After detailed ground verification, it became
amply clear that the selected site/alignment is
not suitable for road construction due to the
steep gradient, which would also result in
ineffective muck disposal. Additionally, the
proposed construction would adversely
impact 4-5 small nawlas (traditional water
channels) that feed into a nearby river,
thereby affecting both surface and sub-
surface water flows and water availability.
Furthermore, it is important to note that out
of the two villages intended to be connected
by this road, one village (Tuleri) is already
connected through an existing PMGSY
road.Upon review of the KML file and
ground report, it is strongly recommended
that the user agency reconsider the proposed
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alignment. Since Tuleri village is already
connected by a PMGSY road, it would be
more feasible to extend this existing road
towards the second village (Naini). This
alternative would primarily involve nap
(private) land, a relatively gentler slope, and
minimal tree felling.

For reference, a Google Map is attached
herewith, which shows an existing trek route
along which the user agency can propose a
new alignment.

2.- As per DSS analysis of proposed
diversion area KML, the area become 0.06
ha instead of 3.60 ha. A clarification and
correct information in this regard in required
to be uploaded.

It has been informed by the User Agency that
the correct KML file in compliance with
point number 2 has been uploaded in section
C of Part One of the online portal.
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As per the Geologist's report, the proposed alignment
1) As per the submitted Geologist report, the road | passes through a steep slope where, if a road is
construction is not be possible in very steep slope | constructed, the generated muck cannot be effectively
area, so the proposal is liable to be rejected, State | controlled. A site inspection was conducted by the
Government (not below the rank of CCF) shall CCF (Kumaon Zone) on 15.01.2025, along with forest

' i in theis regard. officials and representatives of the PWD.
sRbntE e SREERE N S sEget Subsequently, the DFQ Civil SoyamAlmora re-

inspected the site on 17.04.2025, accompanied by
PWD representatives and forest staff.

After detailed ground verification, it became amply
clear that the selected site/alignment is not suitable for
road construction due to the steep gradient, which
would also result in ineffective muck disposal.
Additionally, the proposed construction would
adversely impact 4-5 small naulas (traditional water
channels) that feed into a nearby river, thereby
affecting both surface and sub-surface water flows and
water availability.

Furthermore, it is important to note that out of the two
villages intended to be connected by this road, one
village (Tuleri) is already connected through an
existing PMGSY road.Upon review of the KML file
and ground report, it is strongly recommended that the
user agency reconsider the proposed alignment. Since
Tuleri village is already connected by a PMGSY road,
it would be more feasible to extend this existing road
towards the second village (Naini). This alternative
would primarily involve nap (private) land, a relatively
gentler slope, and minimal tree felling.

For reference, a Google Map is attached herewith,
which shows an existing trek route along which the
user agency can propose a new alignment.
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2- As per DSS analysis of proposed diversion area
KML, the area become 0.06 ha instead of 3.60 ha.
A clarification and correct information in this
regard in required to be uploaded.

It has been informed by the User Agency that the
correct KML file in compliance with point number 2
has been uploaded in section C of Part One of the

online portal.
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Querry Reply

1) As per the submitted Geologist report, the | As per Geologist report, the proposed alignment is
road construction is not be possible in very steep | passing through steep slope from which if road will be
slope area, so the proposal is liable to be rejected. | constructed the generated muck cannot be controlled
State Government (not below the rank of CCF) | effectively. In this respect the site was visited by DFO
shall submit detailed comments in this regards. civil Soyam Almora on 17" of April 2025.PWD
representative were also present on the site along with
forest department field staff.

After ground verification, it was amply clear that the
selected site/alignment is not a fit case for road
construction because of steep slope. It will also lead to
ineffective muck disposal. Furthermore, the proposed
construction will badly impact 4-5 small naula which join
nearby river, thus affecting the sub surface and surface
flow and water availability. Also, of the two villages
proposed to be connected by this road, one village
(Tuleri) is connected through PMGSY road.

After perusal of KML file and ground report it is
suggested that user agency must reconsider the
proposed alignment. There is already a PMGSY road
connecting the village Tuleri .This road can be extended
to the other village(Naini).This will entail mostly gentle
slope also entail felling of only few trees . For Reference,
the Google map is attached herewith, there is already
showing a Foot-track From which new alignment can be

proposed by user agency.
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) Asper DSS analysis of proposed diversion

‘ é‘?\fﬂ‘, the arca becomes 0,06 ha instead of
3.60 ha. A clarification and correct information
“in this regards is required to be uploaded.

It has been Informed by the User Agency that the
correct KML file In compllance with point number 2 has
been uploaded in sectlon C of Part One of the online

portal,
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